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15 February 1957

MEMORANDUM FOR: Assistani Director for Research and

Reports
SUBJECT ¢ Maps of Yietnam Demilitarized Zone
REFERENCE : K-4711

1. As discussed wit} your Geographic Area analysts
by members of the FE Divigior, 1t 1s requested that three
different maps be preparec or the Demilitarized Zone be-
tween North and South Vietnam. Two of the maps are to
be town sketches, for which the information hasg already
been furnished by ORR, anc the shird is to be a map of the
entire Demllitarized Zone extending from the sea to the
Laos border. The actual epecifications have been discussed
fully.

2. Inasmuch as these maps are needed operationally
and should be completed as soon as possible, their preparation
takes precedence over a general map of Indonesia currently
being worked on in the Carfography Division. The maps should
bear a SECRET/NOFORN classification and be reproduced in
lots of twenty copies each.

3. Any questions peroaiair g to this request may be
roterred vo | - tension S6i1.
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\/ Chief, RQM/OIS
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